From: Bebecca Bush

To: PScanl
Subject: - 21/00223/LDP - please add to file thanks
Date: 18 February 2021 10:50:13

Attachments: 24328 0012137 Kazoks Norfolk sheds 4mG x10.5m Eleveden No porch floorplan .pdf

Rebecca Bush BA (Hons)
Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616825
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

W: www . west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: hitp.//www.planningportal.gov.uk
borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 February 2021 09:05

To: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: FW: PP09389886 - 21/00223/LDP

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: hitp://www.planningportal.gov.uk
borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

Sent: ebruary ;

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: PP09389886 - 21/00223/LDP

Hi

| did what you asked me

Can you check pdf file attached
Thanks



On Thu, 11 Feb 2021 at 09:12, Borough Planning <barough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>

wrote:

Dear Mr Zazoks

The location and block plans are to scale, however, we still need a floor plan and an elevation
for the height to a scale of 1:50 or 1:100.

Once we have them we can validate the application.

Kind regards

Rebecca Bush BA (Hons)
Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T:01553 616825
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 February 2021 09:19

To: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: PP09389886

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www . west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.
o [

Sent: 09 February 2021 18:23

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk. gov.uk>
Subject: PP09389886

Hi



Sauna/log cabin plan
Thanks
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.
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